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PRESIDENT TREASURER JGENERAL SECRETARY 
Er. A.ANTONYPADOVARAJ Er. V. ASHOKKUMAR Er. R.BADRINARAYANAN 

To 

THE DIRECTOR / DISTRIBUTION, 
TANGEDCO, 
Chennai-600 002. 

Lr.No.GSITNEBES/F7/D183/2014,Dt.16.04.2014. 

Sir, 

Sub: Execution of extension / improvement schemes by Construction Wing _ 
represented - Reg. 

The section officers working in the O&M sections of distribution wing are over 
burdened due to various works added cumulatively day by day. 

The work burden of the section officers has never reduced in spite of our 
repeated representations to the management and to fix the responsibilities for the 
officers and staff working in the distribution wing. 

Under such circumstances the work of executing extension / improvement 
schemes have added burden to the section officers of the O&M section. 

In rural areas, the O&M section officer is forced to take up works which involves 
erection of more than 100 poles. This naturally consumes the time of the section officer 
and adversely affects the routine maintenance works which is most essential. 

In the settlement entered on revision of work allocation and staff pattern 
dt.9.1.2014, clause 17 deals with the staff pattern allotted for construction section / sub­
division. 
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Hence, we request the Director / Distribution to kindly direct the Chief Engineers / 
Superintending Engineers, of Distribution wing to form the construction section / sub­
division with full staff strength as approved in the settlement to work independently 
throughout the state and to relieve the O&M / Section officers from the burden of 
execution of extension / improvement works. 

Thanking you, Sir, 

~ 
\~ \\.f 

Copy to: Ge eral Secretary.
 

All Chief Engineers I Distribution.
 
All Superintending Engineers / Distribution.
 

Yours sincerely, 

(V. SHOK KUMAR) 
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